From: customer.services

Sent: Mon, 22 Nov 2021 15:31:08 +0000

To: Murray, Amy

Subject: FW: Planning Consultation - DC/21/2275/P3CMA,1 - 3 High Street,
Haverhill, Suffolk - AM

Attachments: ufm15.pdf

Please see below.
Regards

Helen P.

Customer Services Team
Customer Services & Transformation
Families and Communities

Dial01284 763233
EmailCustomer.Services@westsuffolk.gov.uk
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk

West Suffolk Council

#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you may also be
working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please do not action or respond to this
message outside of your own working hours.

West Suffolk Council is playing its part to support our communities and businesses during the COVID-19
outbreak. Prioritising this work may mean other services are impacted or you may get a slower response
than normal.

https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/doit/index.cfm?aud=resident
https://maps.westsuffolk.gov.uk/

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any personal
information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in accordance with the General
Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018. In some circumstances we may need to disclose
your personal details to a third party so that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request
for information or because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this and your rights in
regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our website:
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/privacy/howweuseinformation.cfm

From: Water Hydrants <Water.Hydrants@suftfolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 November 2021 14:15

To: customer.services <customer.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Cc: Andrea Stordy <Andrea.Stordy@suffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Planning Consultation - DC/21/2275/P3CMA, 1 - 3 High Street, Haverhill, Suffolk - AM

[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]


https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/doit/index.cfm?aud=resident
https://maps.westsuffolk.gov.uk/
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/privacy/howweuseinformation.cfm

Good afternoon.

Due to staff resource being short at this time I am unable to provide a formal re-comment on this
application.

I would therefore request that our original comment from 21/17781 be carried over to 21/2275. (We are
aware that the original application was withdrawn 06/10/21)

Thank you

Kind regards

Angie Kempen

Water Officer

Suffolk Fire and Rescue Service

Endeavour House

Russell Road

Ipswich

IP1 2BX

Suffolk.

Our Mission Statement: We will make a positive difference for Suffolk. We are committed to working
together, striving to improve and securing the best possible services.

Our Values: Wellbeing, Equality, Achieve, Support, Pride, Innovate, Respect, Empower

From: Fire Business Support Team <Fire.BusinessSupport@suffolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 November 2021 08:54

To: Water Hydrants <Water.Hydrants@suffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Planning Consultation - DC/21/2275/P3CMA, 1 - 3 High Street, Haverhill, Suffolk - AM

Good morning,
Please see attached FYA.

Kind regards,

Fire Business Support Team
0 01473 260588

Suffolk Fire and Rescue Service

Fire and Public Health Directorate

Endeavour House | 8 Russell Road | Ipswich | [P1 2BX
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.suffolk.gov.uk%2F &amp;data
=04%7C01%7Cplanning.help%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7C125cfb4fd387430956e408d9adc26e7d%7C44ab
c¢ddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946111%7C0%7C0%7C637731873604556603%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb
3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQIj0iV2IuMzIiLCJBTil6Ik1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&a
mp;sdata=jIBxfcpilq4 Y ZhI2WrDW%2B%2BRhqyM92¢e5s3%2FT6UEa9RsE%3D&amp;reserved=0



https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.suffolk.gov.uk%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cplanning.help%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7C125cfb4fd387430956e408d9adc26e7d%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C637731873604556603%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=jIBxfcpiIq4YZhl2WrDW%2B%2BRhqyM92e5s3%2FT6UEa9RsE%3D&amp;reserved=0
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

From: planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk <planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 November 2021 16:41

To: Fire Business Support Team <Fire.BusinessSupport@suffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Consultation - DC/21/2275/P3CMA, 1 - 3 High Street, Haverhill, Suffolk - AM

Planning consultation Please see attached
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confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error
please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence
of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable
precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any
loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
********************************************************_W_S_

The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or confidential and is
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive this
email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email software.

The Council reserves the right to monitor, record and retain any incoming and outgoing emails for security
reasons and for monitoring internal compliance with our policy on staff use. Email monitoring and/or
blocking software may be used and email content may be read.

For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.suffolk.gov.uk%2Fabout%2F
privacy-

notice%2F &amp:data=04%7C01%7Cplanning.help%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7C125¢ctb4fd387430956e408
d9adc26e7d%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946111%7C0%7C0%7C637731873604556603%7CUnkno
wn%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQIj0iV2IuMzIiLCIBTil61k 1haWwiLCIXVCI6M
n0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=VAc8OZ0Kw%2BdzR6UZpwIffIYBrF5auUaMbLJLHMQO09FE%3D&amp
;reserved=0

<https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A %2F%2Fwww.suffolk. gov.uk%2Fabout%?2
Fprivacy-

notice%2F &amp;data=04%7C01%7Cplanning.help%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7C125cfb4fd387430956e408
d9adc26e7d%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946111%7C0%7C0%7C637731873604556603%7CUnkno

wn%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIj0iV2IuMzIiLCJBTil6Ik 1haWwiLCJXVCI6M
10%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=VAc80OZ0Kw%2BdzR6UZpwIffTYBrF5auUaMbLJLHMQO09FE%3D&amp

reserved=0>
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


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.suffolk.gov.uk%2Fabout%2Fprivacy-notice%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cplanning.help%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7C125cfb4fd387430956e408d9adc26e7d%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C637731873604556603%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=VAc8OZ0Kw%2BdzR6UZpwlffIYBrF5auUaMbLJLHMQ09FE%3D&amp;reserved=0
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
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